
NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Duke Energy Corporation Docket Nos. 50-269, 270, 287 
Oconee 1, 2, and 3 License Nos. DPR-38, 47. 55 

During an NRC inspection conducted on March 2 - 6 and March 16 - 20, 1998.  
violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the 
"General Statement of Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement Actions," 
NUREG 1600, the violations are listed below: 

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion III. Design Control, states, in part, 
that design control measures shall assure that appropriate quality 
standards are specified and included in design documents. Also, design 
control measures shall provide for verifying the adequacy of design.  

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V; Instructions, Procedures, and 
Drawings: requires that activities affecting quality shall be prescribed 
by documented instructions, procedures, or drawings, of a type 
appropriate to the circumstances and shall be accomplished in accordance 
with these instructions, procedures, or drawings.  

Procedure EDM-101, Engineering Calculations/Analyses. Rev. 7. dated 
September 16, 1997, Section 101.4.2.4, Assumptions, requires that 
assumptions used in calculations shall be technically accurate or have 
conservatism built in. Section 101.4.3, Verification and Certification, 
requires that a calculation be checked by verifying the technical 
validity and appropriate degree of conservatism for the assumptions 
used.  

Contrary to the above, as of March 5. 1998, a calculation for post
accident control room operator dose contained incorrect and 
nonconservative assumptions. Calculation OSC-6600, Control Room 
Operator Dose Due to Infiltration of Contaminated Air, Rev. 1, dated 
January 27, 1998, which had been verified, incorrectly assumed that 
there would be zero inleakage of unfiltered air into the control rooms 
through leaks in the ventilation ducting on the suction side of the 
control room ventilation and booster fans. However, inspection and 
testing on March 5, 1998, identified significant inleakage of unfiltered 
air through these leaks [as much as 400 cubic feet per minute (cfm) on 
Unit 3].  

The calculation also incorrectly assumed that there would be zero 
inleakage of unfiltered air into the control rooms due to a potential 
time delay in starting the booster fans to pressurize the control rooms.  
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However, a March 1998 review of operating procedures determined that, 
during a design basis accident, there would be a time delay of as much 
as 90 minutes before operators would manually start the booster fans.  
During this time, the control room would be unpressurized and could 
consequently have a significant inleakage of unfiltered air 
(approximately 1350 cfm for Unit 3).  

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement 1).  

B. 10 CFR 50.73 requires, in part, that the licensee shall submit a 
Licensee Event Report (LER) within 30 days of the discovery of the 
nuclear power plant being in a condition that was outside the design 
basis of the plant or in an unanalyzed condition that significantly 
compromised plant safety.  

10 CFR 50.72 requires, in part, that the licensee shall notify the NRC 
within four hours of the occurrence of any event, found while the 
reactor is shut down, that, had it been found while the reactor was in 
operation, would have resulted in the nuclear power plant, including its 
principal safety barriers, being seriously degraded or being in an 
unanalyzed condition that significantly compromises plant safety.  

Contrary to the above, the licensee did not adequately implement the 
timeliness requirements of 10 CFR 50.73 and 10 CFR 50.72 for reporting 
design basis events or conditions in the following examples. These 
examples include six untimely 50.73 reports and five untimely 50.72 
reports.  

Condition Reportability LER 
LER Number LER Title Identified Determined Date 

269/97-03 Post LOCA Boron Dilution 1/21/97 3/17/97* 4/16/97 
Design Bases Not Met Due 
To Deficient Design Analysis 

270/96-07 Low Pressure Injection 12/5/96 12/19/96* 1/16/97 
System Technically 
Inoperable For Appendix R 
Scenario 

270/96-01 Post LOCA Boron Dilution 3/28/96 4/16/96* 5/15/97 
Basis Not Met Due To 
Inadequate Work Practices
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269/96-03 Reactor Coolant Pump 2/5/96 2/14/96** 3/12/96 
Makeup System Technically 
Inoperable For Appendix R 
Scenario Due To Design 
Analysis 

269/95-06 Low Pressure Injection 6/21/95 7/24/95* 8/23/95 
Technically Inoperable Due 
To Design Deficiencies 

269/95-03 Low Pressure Injection 12/27/94 1/31/95* 3/2/95 
System Technically Inoperable 
Due To A Design Analysis 

*NOTE: A 50.72 report was made on this condition on this date.  
**NOTE: No 50.72 report required.  

.This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement 1) 

C. Technical Specification (TS) 4.5.4.1.b.1 states that during each 
refueling outage, it shall be demonstrated that the Penetration Room 
Ventilation System (PRVS) fans operate at design flow (+/- 10 per cent) 
when tested in accordance with ANSI N510-1975. The ANSI N510-1975 
specified test method for air flow capacity testing is with a pitot 
traverse tube which measures air-flow-velocity pressure and converts 
this to flow rate.  

Contrary to the above, as of March 10, 1998, testing performed since 
initial plant construction and operation, to demonstrate design PRVS 
flow during the refueling outages, was not in accordance with ANSI N510
1975. The licensee's surveillance procedure which was used to perform 
this TS requirement, PT/1,2.3/A/0170/005. Penetration Room Ventilation 
System Monthly Test, Revision 7, used an installed orifice and 
differential pressure (dp) measurement method, which is not in 
accordance with ANSI N510-1975.  

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).  

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201. Duke Energy Corporation is hereby 
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington. D.C. 20555.  
with a copy to the Regional Administrator. Region II, and a copy to the NRC 
Resident Inspector. Oconee Nuclear Station, within 30 days of the date of the
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letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should be 
clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for 
each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or if contested, the basis 
for disputing the violation; (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and 
the results achieved; (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid 
further violations: and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved.  
Your response may reference or include previous docketed correspondence if the 
correspondence adequately addresses the required response. If an adequate 
reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an Order or a 
Demand for Information may be issued as to why the license should not be 
modified, suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper 
should not be taken. Where good cause,is shown, consideration will be given 
to extending the response time.  

If you contest this enforcement action, you should also provide a copy of your 
response to the Director, Office of Enforcement, United States Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission. Washington, D.C. 20555-0001.  

Because your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), to 
the extent possible, it should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, 
or safeguards information so that it can be placed in the PDR without 
redaction. If personal privacy or proprietary information is necessary to 
provide an acceptable response, then please provide a bracketed copy of your 
response that identifies the information that should be protected and a 
redacted copy of your response that deletes such information. If you request 
withholding of such material, you miuat specifically identify the portions of 
your response that you seek to have withheld and provide in detail the bases 
for your claim of withholding (e.g., explain why the disclosure.of information 
will create an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy or provide the 
information required by 10 CFR 2.790(b) to support a request for withholding 
confidential commercial or financial information). If safeguards information 
is necessary to provide an acceptable response, please provide the level of 
protection described in 10 CFR 73.21.  

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia 
this 4th day of May 1998


